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University of Alaska Fairbanks

June 25, 2024

TO: Amanda Wall, Associate Vice Chancellor, Financial and Business Services
FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancelior

RE: Tuition and Fee Committee Updated Charge Memo

The purpose of this memo is to update the Tuition and Fee Commiittee’s charge and structure to
reflect changcs since the original charge memo.

The Tuition and Fee Committee was established by memo on November 15, 2019 and has
completed the charges outlined in the original memo. The consolidated fee has been
implemented and the recommendation of the 5% increase every three years has been approved.
This committce no longer needs to conduct an annual fee recommendation and will be renamed
the Tuition Committec to rcflect this update.

1 ask that Amanda Wall, Associate Vice Chancellor for Financial and Business Services, chair
the newly named Tuition Committee with the following charge:

Annually prepare a UAF tuition recommendation to the Chancellor to inform UAF's
submission for the President’s tuition proposal development.

Annually review the consolidated fee.

The composition of the committec is defined as follows: (current incumbents in parentheses):
AVC Financial & Business Services (Amanda Wall)
AVC Student Scrvices (Ali Knabe)

Student Governance Representative (Paul Menke)

Graduate Student Representative (Addie Norgaard)
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CTC Administrator (Keith Swamer)

CIS Administrator (Scott Culbertson)

Cenicr for Teaching and Leaming Exccutive Director (Jenn Pedersen)
OMB Analyst (Shelby Langdon)

Bursar's Office Subject Matter Expert (Michael McFetridge)

Thank you.
DMW:mkk

cc: Chancelior’s Core Cabinet



